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Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 06 September 2024 11:16
To: Haneen Noor Shaikh; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Parth Gohel; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Santosh Tambe
Subject: RE: TRV - Third wave coffee 
Attachments: TRV_TWC_POWER LAYOUT R1.pdf; TWC-TRIVANDRUM EQUIPMENT LIST.xlsx

Dear Haneen 
Please find enclosed revised power layout and equipment list in which fire extinguishers have been added. 
 
Dear Ebrahim 
Once we get approval from brand please share the same with Trupti for uploading in safal. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 
    

From: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:30 PM 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: TRV - Third wave coffee  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Khushbu  
 
PFA the equipment list.  
 
Also note that we will require an additional electrical point next to the sink for the tap sensor.  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
   

 

Haneen Noor 
Architect 
Heisetasse Beverages Private Limited (CIN:U15100KA2017PTC103079) 
Bangalore, India 
9742857300 | www.thirdwavecoffeeroasters.com 

 

Best coffee brands in 
India | Third Wave 
Coffee Roasters 

Best coffee brands in India | Order 
best-selling coffee online | High 
quality 100% arabica Coffee | No 
preservatives | Delivered at your 
doorstep. 

www.thirdwavecoffeeroasters.com 

Building Communities Over Coffee 

 



2

Planned Vacation: 

  
Disclaimer: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for 
the use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or the taking of any action in 
reliance of or on the information herein is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow 
with its deletion. E-mails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free as they can be intercepted, amended, or contain 
viruses. Anyone who communicates with us by e-mail is deemed to have accepted these risks. The company 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 4:39 PM 
To: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TRV - Third wave coffee  
  

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL E-MAIL originating from outside of TWC. Please be careful before responding, clicking links, or opening any attachments.   
Dear Haneen 
  
Please share Equipment list of TWC at Trivandrum at the earliest. 
  
Regards 
Khushbu   
  

From: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 6:24 PM 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; 
Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan 
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: TRV - Third wave coffee  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Khushbu,  
  
PFA comments -  

1. Feasibility of Internal partitions for the IT cabinet to be checked after IT wiring, stabilizer, UPS etc have been placed. 
2. Singular spot lights have been proposed for the bar. I am not confident that this will provide sufficient task lighting for the team. Can we look at having track lights or spots at more frequent intervals? 
3. Kindly ensure sufficient clearance is left for accommodation of the bubble taps  
4. In the elevation, we can replace the signage on the upright chiller partition to a neon sign to bring in more interest to the space. Few possible options attached.  
5. Materials and paint codes are good to go barring the Overhead storage fluted panel. Instead of this being in paint, can we have grooved veneer or laminate?  

  
MEP Comments -  

• Raw power not required for pos. RO and geyser point not required as well as this is a dry store.  
• Relocate the upright chiller power point from back counter to front counter near upright chiller +freezer equipment. 
• Provide one data point near electrical panel, 
•  One camera required above the POS. 
•  One ups power and data point required for merry chef KOT (location near merry chef) 
•   We are using one blender, remove the second blender power point. 
•   Two power point required near packing machine (location near cbs station) 
•  The bubble trap pump required power point in front and back counter. 
  
Please share the Electrical sld, load balance sheet 
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
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 6:08 PM 
To: Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shashankh 
Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com> 
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
  
++ looping Parth 
  
Regards 
Khushbu 
  
  

From: Khushbu Verma 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 6:08 PM 
To: 'Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah' <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shashankh 
Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan 
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TRV - Third wave coffee 
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Dear Deepthi 
  
Please find attached herewith layouts, material list and lighting used for TWC at TRV for your final go ahead. 
  
Also please share final equipment BOQ of the outlet. 
  
Regards 
Khushbu 
  

From: Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:22 AM 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shashankh 
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
  
Can you share the complete GFC set? So that we can share the comments holistically.  
  
Thanks & Regards  
  

 

Deepthi Poovaiah  
Deputy Manager, Design-Projects   
Heisetasse Beverages Private Limited (CIN:U15100KA2017PTC103079)  
Bangalore, India  
Mobile No +91 9008755361 | www.thirdwavecoffeeroasters.com 

 

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
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 4:30 PM 
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
  
Please find enclosed herewith lighting, power layout for proposed TWC at Trivandrum airport. 
Also please share equipment list with specification as it will be required to be shared with vendor for procurement. 
Regards 
Khushbu   
  

From: Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 11:19 AM 
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
  
Sure, this is good to go.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 5:57 PM 
To: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shashankh 
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
  
Please find enclosed herewith revised layout for your approval. 
  
On approval of layout next will share power, lighting layout. 
  
Regards 
Khushbu    
  

From: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:38 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: TRV - Third wave coffee 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hello Prakash,  
  
The layout considered is incorrect. Re-sharing the layout considering the dry store. 
Also, to reiterate as discussed with Shashankh Sharma, we will be going ahead with only 1 ice machine of 55kgs as of now and only space provision to be kept for the 2nd ice machine. The 2nd machine will be installed as per future 
requirement, depending on demand.  
  
Also, please do share a finishes moodboard/docket to understand the look and feel of the space.  
  
  
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

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:13 PM 
To: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
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
Dear Haneen, 
  
Since it is a dry outlet, there is no need to raise the floor. The attached drawing has been revised according to your comments. Additionally, I am sending you the CAD file. 
If any minor changes are needed, please make the necessary adjustments, and share the updated file 
  
Thanks 
Prakash Mistry 
  

From: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:10 PM 
To: Parthiban Babu <parthiban.babu@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Deepthi Pandanda Pooviah <deepthi@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel 
Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: TRV - Third wave coffee 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Prakash,  
  
Apologies for the delayed response. I have attached the revised layout considering this to be a dry store. The internal partitions etc have changed due to the introduction of the Bubble taps.  
  
Points to note in addition to the remarks attached in the initial drawing set-  

1. Ice machine with bubble tap will not fit under the counter  
2. HW+BPR Sink to be customized with a removable drum to collect any waste water which can be disposed of at regular intervals.  
3. Is there any additional storage space available for us as our U/C storage is affected due to bubble taps? 
4. Also the ht of the counters will be 150(floor raise)+940 (counter ht) 
5. Reference drawing for the counter elevation and section has been attached. POS and bins section is incorrect. Where the bins are coming, we will not have the base ply.  
6. A render of the kiosk is required for us to understand all the finishes and structure design.  

  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 1:06 PM 
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
  
Looping the TWC team for visibility.  
  
  
  
  

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:56 AM 
To: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
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
Hi Haneen, 
  
Please ignore the previous mail, 
  
Attached herewith is a layout, elevation, and detail of Third Wave coffee at Trivandrum, we have done this design in-house, Please let us know your comments so we can move forward. 
  
Thanks 
Prakash Mistry. 
  
  

From: Prakash Mistry 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 6:09 PM 
To: Haneen Noor Shaikh <haneen@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
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Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TRV - Third wave coffee 
  
Dear Haneen, 
  
Please find attached herewith a layout and elevation of Third wave coffee at Trivandrum , we have done this design in house . kindly let us know your comments to take this forward. 
  
Thanks 
Prakash Mistry. 
  
  


